
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Roy Acree, Fire Chief 

    

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   January 19, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – Cascade Air-Filling System (FY 2022 CIP)  

 

The City of Smyrna Fire Department budgeted to replace the Cascade Air-Filling System.  This 

system is used to refill the Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA).  The Revolveair 

Stationary system with Auto Cascade, Compressor, Storage, and Installation will be purchased 

from Municipal Emergency Services using the NPPGov Contract # PS20120.     

 

Vendor  Total Amount 

Municipal Emergency Services - MES $53,980.71 

              

It is the recommendation of Fire and Purchasing that this project be awarded to Municipal 

Emergency Services in the amount of $53,980.71.     

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  

Purchase Requisition should be requested following award. 


